Quest Academy Community Council Meeting Minutes January 11, 2018 at 7:30 a.m.

Location: Quest Academy, 4862 W 4000 S, West Haven, UT 84401, Q2 Library Attendees: Gabriel Robinson (Chair), Catherine Sumner (Vice Chair), Dr. Dave Bullock (Principal), Nicki Slaugh (Assistant Principal), Angelee Spader (Administrative Intern), Rachelle Robinson (Secretary), Kristen Hales (Parliamentarian), Kristy Nelson (Parent)

- 1. Call to order at 7:34 am by Rachelle Robinson, seconded by Catherine Sumner
- 2. First item was the discussion by Dr. Dave Bullock with the council on the following year school plan. The council reviewed the 2018-2019 school calendar, discussed changes and concerns to the schedule. The largest change to the calendar is the proposed plan to the start the school year one week later than previous years and ending the school year one week later. The reasoning for this change is to align Quest Academy better with other schools in the district, a concern for some because most before and after school programs align with the district and in previous years had provided issues for parents. Additionally, parents who may have students in Quest Academy and other students elsewhere in the district would have their school year dates better aligned. Concerns were brought forth by two parents that Quest has never followed this schedule before and to expect many students to be absent the last week of school following Memorial Day do to planned vacations and events. There was also concerns that the students missing the last week of school would not be able to get their yearbooks signed. Dr. Dave Bullock expressed administrations plan to ease the change as much as possible and to work the yearbook issue by possibly getting the yearbooks to students a week earlier than in previous years. The School board is the final authority for schedule approval. The Counsel did not oppose the new proposed calendar.

-Item remains open.

3. Second item was Dr. Dave Bullock (Principle) on the Human Sexuality Curriculum Review discussion to the council. This year's Human Sexuality Curriculum is the same as the previous year. The class will be taught by a nurse from the Weber district and available during school hours in the hopes of receiving attendance from the parents. The council reviewed the power point/video that will be viewed by the students and parents.

-Rachelle Robinson made a motion for a vote to approve the human sexuality content at Quest Academy as presented by Dr. Dave Bullock. Catherine

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for these meetings should contact Quest administration, giving at least three working days notice.

Sumner seconded the motion. Gabriel Robinson called for a vote and the voting was unanimous. -Item closed.

4. Third item was open to any questions or new items. The Council had none.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:31am. Next meeting scheduled for 8 February 2017.

Gabriel Robinson, Chair Catherine Sumner, Vice-Chair 4862 West 4000 South West Haven, UT 84401 Phone: 801.731.9859 E-mail: gfrobinson@gmail.com

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for these meetings should contact Quest administration, giving at least three working days notice.